
 

 
ADDENDUM THREE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  December 15, 2014 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Teresa Fleming/Christie Kelly, Buyers 
  State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 4849 OF 
  to be opened December 30, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid 4849 OF.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is 
the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. Are there any specific functions of a 
controller that the facility is seeking? 

Conductivity control for bleed 

pH probe and control for acid feed 

Two relays for biocide addition (oxidizing 
and non-oxidizing) 

Relay for inhibitor feed 

Wireless Communications and on-line 
accessability 

Tie inputs into new computer for on-line 
access 

 

 

Are there any specific functions of a 
controller that the facility is seeking? 

See revised specification below. 

Refer to 4. Equipment E. 

Refer to 4. Equipment E.                         
  

See revised specification below.       

Refer to 4. Equipment B. 1. (on-line)       
  

Refer to 4. Equipment B. 5. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

2. Regarding controller installation, can a 
formal scope of work and quotation for 
installation be provided to the facility for 
installation work (mechanical, electrial, 
time and materials, etc.) at a later date if 
we are the successful bidder? Or, would 
you like a not to exceed quotation for 
installation with this bid? We understand 
that you are looking for a full, turn-key 
installation of the controllers. 

The Invitation to Bid response must be for the 
complete system, including all installation, as 
specified. 

3. We will provided "catalog" pricing for 
other chemicals that the facility utilizes 
not currently included in this bid. 

Yes and provide a current catalog or price list 
if available. 

4. Do you wish to keep the current 
chemical package sizes that are existing 
now? 

5 gallon containers for biocides 

55 gallon containers for inhibitor and 
acid 

Nebraska Department of Corrections prefers 
the current chemical package sizes but is not 
required. 

5. Do you wish to stay with an acid feed 
program? 

Refer to 3. Chemical B. and B. 1 

6. Questions 4B says provide one PLC to 
feed chemical to both systems, however 
during Thursday's discussions we were 
advised to stay with two controllers that 
would communicate to a new computer 
that the facility has. Please clarify. 

Comply with the specifications as written. 
One PLC controller. 

7. What is the tonnage of each cooling 
tower?  

Of each chiller?  

 

Loading of the system?  

Days of annual operations of the cooling 
towers? 

2 – Towers at 400 ton  

 
2 – McQuay® Chillers at 350 ton each 
1 – York® Chiller at 400 ton 
Only two (2) chillers running at one time 

Loading of system cannot be determined 
 
Estimate 230 days per year. 
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Item 4. EQUIPMENT, B. 2. on Page 12 of 17, of the Specifications is hereby replaced and 
superseded in its entirety by the following: 
 

B. Contractor shall provide a state of the art Programmable Logic Controller (PLC) that 
will combine both systems into one controller to regulate chemicals for the system.   

2. The PLC will include all necessary components including but not limited to flow 
switches, relay(s) for inhibitor feed, conductivity control for bleed, conductivity and 
pH probes.

 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid.  






